
 

588 SCOTLAND ROAD 
ODESSA, ONTARIO, K0H 2H0 

613-386-3033 
Date: February 7, 2022 

Attention: Stephen Burnett, The Great Lakes Cruise Association  
 
Re:  Certificate of Conformance, Coal Dock Mooring Bollards, Kingston, Ontario 

 I, Ben Doornekamp, P. Eng., have been to site to review the current bollard conditions.  I 
have reviewed as built drawings and existing conditions and the bollard strengths are noted on 
the attached layout of dock.  Bollards are only to be used as designed and if bollards are used in 
a manner outside of design parameters noted strengths are not applicable.  

 

Sincerely, 

Ben Doornekamp, P. Eng.     

07/02/22 


